

**Communication Committee**  
**Meeting Minutes June 7, 2016**

**Present:** Ryan Palmer, Julie Booty, Chair, Ellie Multer, Brad Smith, Donna Brunette, Holly Kopp

Areas of the building project that are not fully funded by the state are being identified and associated costs of those areas researched by PDT. Potential areas include additional gym space, turf field, bleachers, outside stadium lighting, classrooms for each teacher vs the collegiate model, and potential sustainability building systems (ie, use of solar power, geothermal).

The Building Committee is planning a community forum on August 3, 2016 to gather feedback about potential areas of the building project that are unfunded by the State.

The Building Committee voted unanimously in favor of Scheme 10. The diagram of Scheme 10 will be posted on the Construction website with a paragraph describing key features.

The Communication Committee discussed whether to post diagrams of Scheme 10 at town offices and/or at the next referendum. Brad will check with PDT to see if they can print copies of Scheme 10 by June 14, 2016.

Next Meeting: June 29, 3:30-5:00.